Mr Shivji Vora
15 Dryburgh Gardens

Kingsbury
London
NW9 9TR
Planning Department
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus
Welwyn Garden City
Herts
ALSB 6AE
October 17, 2011
Dear Sir / Madam,

| enclose a planning application for a change of use of garage to habitual accommodation.
In order to overcome the fact that there will be insufficient parking to meet the council’s standards |

would be willing to complete a 5106 obligation whereby | would covenant that the occupiers of the
dwelling would not seek more than two parking permits as at present.

Yours faithfully

TTowy incETT,

Mr Shivii Vora



